

**École LaVérendrye**  
**Parent Advisory Council Meeting**  
Date: March 20, 2023  
7:00pm – 8:00pm



**ZOOM LINK**

**Meeting ID: 761 742 7703**

**Passcode: Alysha**

**AGENDA:**

1. **Welcome**
2. **Virtual Meeting Attendance**
3. **Approval of Agenda**
4. **Approval of last month's Minutes**
5. **Reports:**
  - 5.1 **Principal's Report**
  - 5.2 **Teacher's Report**
  - 5.3 **Finance Report (*Melissa Dupuis*)**
  - 5.4 **Liaisons' Reports:**
    - i. **Fundraising (*Alysha Nagy, Gihan Hodroj & open for others*)**
      - a. How can we fundraise for Grad Hoodies in the future? Email will go out before spring break for parents to put in their order.
      - b. Outdoor reading/eating – GIHAN update
        - i. beside/behind library corner as well as beside bigger play structure (picnic table/benches) all to be approved by WSD
      - c. Used Book Fair in April fundraises for September Orange shirts - Gihan update please – do we need more volunteers? Did we get feedback from email
      - d. Healthy Hunger fundraises for babysitting course
      - e. Other ideas
    - ii. **French Immersion Advisory Committee (*Martin Hunt*)**
    - iii. **South District Advisory (*Marina Marchand*)**
    - iv. **Vive le Vert (*Tanja Hutter*)**
    - v. **Hot Lunch (*James Page*)**
      - a. Confirmed dates: April 13, may 18, June ?
    - vi. **Staff Appreciation (*Renee Lagimodiere & open for others*)**
      - a. End of school year gifts

- vii. **Grade 6 Camp Experience**
  - a. Parent Council will help in some way for this year.
  - b. Grade 6 students can start fundraising for their camp experience throughout the school year going forward and maybe for this year
  
- viii. **June Carnival June 22 (*Alysha Nagy, JP Hoe, Melissa Sitter, Stefan Melnychenko, Gihan Hodroj*)**
  - a. Distribution of early bird prizes has to be done by PAC parents
  - b. Collection of money has to be done by PAC parents
  - c. Need parent volunteers for:
    - i. Serving food at BBQ stands (including a BBQ)
    - ii. Supervising all stations (3 bouncy castles, front table, etc)
    - iii. Silent auction - completely organize and run this
    - iv. Face painting
    - v. Create signage for water in school to drink/fill up bottles
    - vi. Melissa sitter to organize all volunteers as last year
  - d. JP & Alysha to come up with other ideas to showcase student talent – survey to be emailed to parents in grade 4-6
  - e. Gihan to organize food
    - i. Cotton candy stands – Cheerie-Ann confirmed
    - ii. Popcorn stands
    - iii. Food trucks
    - iv. BBQ stands – confirmed for \$50
  - f. Balloon fight confirmed – need to execute better this year
  - g. Face painters to be confirmed
  - h. Mini golf – need balls and clubs
  - i. Other ideas?
- ix. **Holiday Bazaar – to be continued in fall**
- x. **School calendar attached for 2023/2024**

6. **Next Meeting Date: Monday, April 24, 2023**